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DATE: June 19, 1997 
TO: Kim Pena. Division of Legal Services 

FROM: Walter D'Haeseleer, Division of CommunJcatious ~ 

RE: DOCKET NO. ~REQUEST FOR NAME CHANGE ON PAY 

TBLEPHONE CERTIFICATE NUMBBR 5361 PROM PHWP SPEIGHTS to 

PHWP SPBIOHTS d/b/a JS COMMUNJCAnONS 

PJDLIP SPEIGin'S (TG09) bu requested a name c:banae on his certificate No. 

5361 from PHIUP SPEIGJn'S to PHILIP SPEJGJn'S d/b/a JS COMMVNJCAnONS. 

Since the cbaD&e does not iDYolve a dwJae of cootrol or transfer of aueu, it is my 

recommendation that the name cbaD&e be acknowledaed aDd that the certificate be reissued. 

As required in Chapter 2.(11, Sec:tioa C3 of the Admlnis1radve Procedures, this is to 

inform you that I concur with the name cbaD&e on Certificate of Public CoDYenJence and 

Necessity No. 5361 from PHILIP SPIIGin'S to PHIUP SPEIGJn'S d/b/a JS 

COMMUNICA110NS. 

Should you require additional information, please contact BreDda H. Hawlcins at 

(904) 413-6556. 

ACK -­

AFA -­

APP -­

CAF -­
CMU __ 

CTR __ 

EAG -­
LEG--
LIN WD'H/bhb 
OPC ~nt 

RCH c: RecOrds and Reporting 
SEC _.I.___ 
WAS __ 

OTH __ 
DOCUMENT NU~BER-OATE 

0 6 3 7 0 JUtl25 ~ 




